Planning

From: Planning

Sent: 31 October 2017 11:00

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2017/0678/FL - Case Officer Mrs H Saunders - Received from

Building Conservation at The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 58P,

It is not considered that the carriage has any detrimental impact on the setting of the listed building due to
its distance away from the buildings and therefore we have no comments to make.

Comments made by Building Conservation of The Old Vicarage Bondgate Helmsley York
Y062 5BP o
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Comment Type is No comment/No recommendation Letter ID: 486836






